Patricia Heidorf

Fram: Todd Blaser

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 7:29 AM
To: Patricia Heidorf

Cc: ' Nick Reimer

Subject: FW: TR Garage Fire
Attachments: image002,jpg

Good morning;

{ hope this doesn’t cause to much problem but can you read the email below from Alderman Able. | would appreciate if
you could get this on the agenda for the meeting on Monday.

The two to be recognized are Motor Pump Operator Brad Olivera and his wife Shawna Olivera. Please let me know if
you need any further assistance.

Regards
Todd

Todd M. Blaser, Chief of Fire Rescue
City of Munitowoc Fire Rescue Department

From: Christopher Able - D3

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 6:20 AM
To: Todd Blaser

Subject: Re: TR Garage Fire

Todd,
I just thought it would be nice to recognize and thank him. Ideally, | would like us to recognize an exemplary Public
Safety officer at each meeting. | don't know that we can give commendations and would that that would be more

appropriate from PFC or Council, but | do think that some monthly recognition would be great for improving the
Committee's knowledge of the staff and all that they do.

if you think we should have "Recognition of ..." on the agenda, let's have Patti add it in after Public Comment.
Thank you,

Christopher Able

District3

Manitowoc's scenic Downtown, Riverfront, and Lakeshore

On Apr 21, 2016, at 5:01 PM, Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Greetings;

The Manitowac Firefighter from yesterday in the news is Brad Olivera who resides in Two Rivers.




He actually credits his wife with noticing the fire and he just did the door knocking. | asked for both to
be present on Monday night.

Is there anything else you would like me to do?
Regards

Todd

‘glﬁ’ﬂﬁr ,
3&& QQ Todd M. Blaser, Chief of Fire Rescue

Manitowoc Fire Rescue Department

911 Franklin Street

Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220
PR Phone: 686-6540

PIRE/RESCUE Fax: 686-6545

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or enlity fo which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, priviteged, or canfidential. If you are not the
named addrasses, you are nof authorized to read, print, refain, copy, or disseminale this message or any
part of it. Any further disclosure of this information Js iegally prohibited and subject to liability. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, phone or fax and delete
all copies of this message




